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ENGINEER'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION NO. TWO (002)
(Via Posting to FTP Site and Electronic Mail)

TO: Wes Weaver DATE: November 16, 2010
John Jacob
Jeff Burst
Weaver General Construction Co.
FROM: Roger J. Sams, P.E.
David R. Frisch, P.L.S.
GMS, Inc.
RE: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)-Phase 1

ENGINEER'S SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION NO. TWO (ESI-002)

This ESI-002 is being posted on the project FTP site as of this date in regard to the depth of
pavement section in Lower Fountain Heights. The project Specification Section 02500-Paving and
Surfacing, Paragraph 3.2.B.2., as issued on May 20, 2010, states:

B. Thickness of Pavement Section
2. Place in lifts with a maximum compacted thickness of 3 inches
a. Place two lifts to a minimum total thickness of 5 inches prior to
commencement of major site work

Based on discussion at Design Team Conference No. 31 on November 12, 2010 and previous
telephone conversations, Specification Section 02500, Paragraph 3.2.B.2. shall be modified to
read as follows: '

B. Thickness of Pavement Section
2. Place in lifts with a maximum compacted thickness of 2}z inches
a. Place two lifts to a minimum total thickness of 4} inches prior to
commencement of major site work

cc. Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District via Electronic Mail
Fountain Sanitation District via Electronic Mail
Colorado Centre Metropolitan District via Electronic Mail
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